

Good afternoon Cathy,

Hope you are well.

I visited Twt Park on the weekend to have a look at the lights and noticed that the column height was 6 metres. We can definitely mount the ornate lanterns to these columns, but I think it may look a little odd due to the height of the lighting column. My suggestion would be to cut these down to around 4.5 metres – these will look a lot better at this height.

Please let me know your thoughts.

Kind Regards,

Matt Buckley  
Street Lighting Officer  
Visible Services and Transport  
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg  
tel / ffôn: 029 20673065  
mob / sym: 07510382638  
e-mail / e-bost: [mbuckley@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk](mailto:mbuckley@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk)

**From:** Cathy Kennedy <[townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk](mailto:townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk)>

**Sent:** 20 April 2023 09:14

**To:** Buckley, Matthew <[mbuckley@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk](mailto:mbuckley@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk)>

**Cc:** Cllr John Andrew <[cllrjandrew@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk](mailto:cllrjandrew@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk)>; Cllr Alec Trousdell <[cllratrousdell@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk](mailto:cllratrousdell@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk)>; Cllr Malcolm Wilson <[cllrmwilson@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk](mailto:cllrmwilson@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk)>;

Sarah-Jane Marshall <[deputytownclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk](mailto:deputytownclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk)>

**Subject:** RE: New Entry: Simple Contact Form Front Page

Hi Matthew,

At a meeting of the Town Council on the 18<sup>th</sup> April, it was agreed to choose option 1 the ornamental lanterns.

I would be grateful if you will reach out to the manufacturer and keep me informed of when the replacement will take place.

Cathy